From: Rackley, Shaun

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 10:09 AM

To:

Subject: New Licensed drivers application

Hi Nathan,

| have received a Licensed drivers application from yourself, however, | am not able to proceed with this
application at present as | require further information to determine if this application should be heard by
Torbay Council’s Licensing Committee.

On the application form you have declared the following for both ‘convictions’ and ‘driving convictions’:
YES lots as a juvenile will send photocopy of DBS that outlines them nothing since 2017.

Please can you send a copy of each page of your Enhanced DBS to me by email and | will assess the
information and ensure it is in line with Torbay Council’s taxi policy before determining how to proceed with
the application.

Also, can you confirm whether you have read Torbay Council’s taxi policy (link below), especially in relation
to convictions at Appendix A of the policy?

https://www.torbay.gov.uk/media/15914/hc-and-ph-licensing-policy-may-edition.pdf

Until I have this information your application is on hold. If this matter is to be heard by the Licensing
Committee, this could take up to two months as a hearing will be required and a report written.

I look forward to hearing from you in due course.
Regards

Shaun

TORBAY COUNCIL Shaun Rackley | Licensing Officer |

Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 208025 | shaun.rackley@torbay.gov.uk

www.torbay.gov.uk
Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Instagram

This electronic email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message are personal; they
are not necessarily those of Torbay Council.
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